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August 17, 2018 

 

To: All Potential Bidders 

From: Kelly Vu, Business Services Supervisor  

Re: RFI, Q & A, RFP # CS-10-18 

 

The purpose of this RFI (Request for Information) is to transmit “Questions and Answers” regarding the 

technical components of the RFP Advertising Services.  All terms and conditions of the original RFP notice 

remain unchanged.  

    

Questions and Answers 
 

 

Question:  What is the current levels of revenue attributed to each of the categories 

mentioned in the RFP?  

 

Answer: The estimated 2018 gross revenues in each category are as follows: 

New Events:  $2.1 million 

Sponsorship:  $400,000 

Sponsorship Trade:  $320,000 

Mobile Marketing Tours:  $263,000 

Premium Space:  $1.1 million 

Group Tickets/Events:  $172,000 
   
Question:  What categories have an exclusive partner?  

 

Answer: Imported vehicles and malt beverage advertiser categories both have exclusive 

partnerships. 

   
Question:  How many sponsorship contracts are multi-year and who are they?  

 

Answer: There are currently five (5) multi-year sponsorship contracts which include 

Budweiser/Bud Light, Southern California Toyota Dealers Association, Pepsi, Tough 

Turtle Turf and Backyard BBQ Village. 
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Question:  Can we see a current sponsor list and the corresponding dollar amount?  

 

Answer: 

Toyota - $200,000 

Bud/Bud Light - $171,000 

Pepsi - $100,000 (plus rebates) 

Raising Cane’s - $20,000 

Tough Turtle Turf - $140,000 

Sleep Number - $95,000 

Click Heat - $41,000 

OC Register - $53,000 

Experian - $40,000 

Orange Crush - $42,000 

Stella Rosa Wines - $32,500 

Albertsons/Vons - $40,000 

Backyard BBQ Village - $17,500 (plus rebates) 

Hilton - $22,680 

El Aviso - $32,850 

Mesa Water District - $10,500 

Nova Academy - $4,200 

 

 

COMMERCIAL RIGHTS INFORMATION 

 

Question:  Please provide a list of current sponsors (advertising signage, naming 

and pouring rights, sponsorships) for both the OC Fair and the Event Center, 

including the following: 
o Total annual cash and trade amount per sponsor for each of the past three 
years 
o Total sponsorship revenues (cash and trade) for each of the past three years 
o Length of term of each sponsor contract 
o Term end dates for each sponsor contract by year 

  
Answer:  The District is happy to provide general information in response to this 
question. Information provided through answers to other questions address the request for 
current year information. The goal for each sponsorship year is to grow revenue by 3%. 

 
Question:  Please list any sponsors who have exclusive category rights, thus restricting their 
competitors from advertising. 

 

Answer:  Toyota (imported vehicles category) and Bud/Bud Light (malt beverage 

advertiser category) 

 

Question: Can you please provide a copy or summary of known available assets at the OC 

Fair and the Event Center? 

 

Answer:   The OC Fair and the OC Fair & Event Center has numerous assets which 

include exhibit buildings (Home Arts Building, Visual Arts Building, Carnival of 

Products and Parade of Products, Hangar Building, etc.), exhibit areas (Heroes Hall, 
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Centennial Farm, Promenade, etc.), stages (Pacific Amphitheatre, Hangar, Meadows, 

Plaza, Heritage, etc.), promotional days (Kids Days, Senior Days, We Care Wednesdays, 

etc.) and performance areas (Action Sports Arena, Livestock Show Ring, etc.) This 

should not be considered an exhaustive list as the District is always developing new 

sponsorable assets. 

 

 
Question:  Are there any restrictions on the naming rights to the OC Fair or the Event 
Center? 

 
Answer:  Per Board of Directors policy, naming rights cannot be sold or granted to either 
the OC Fair event or the OC Fair & Event Center. 

 
CONTRACTS, AGREEMENTS, RATES 

 

Question:  Can you please provide a copy or summary of your current contract for sales 

services? 

 

Answer:  Please see attachment 1 for copy of contract. 

 

Question:  Can you please provide a copy of your current rate card? 

 

Answer:  This question is very broad and did not specify a particular sales category. 

Rates for event rentals, group tickets/events and premium space rentals can be found on 

the web site at www.ocfair.com. Rates for sponsorships and mobile marketing tours are 

negotiated on an individual basis. 

 

Question:  Can you please provide the Standard User/License Agreement for the Event 

Center? 

 

Answer:  Please see attachment 2.  

 
Question:  Can you please provide the rental rate and fee schedule for the Event Center? 

 
Answer:  Current year-round event rental rates and/or space rental rates during the OC 
Fair can be found on the web site at www.ocfair.com.  

 

Question:  Can you please provide any agreements for labor provided by a union? 

 

Answer:  This question is outside the scope of the RFP. 

 
EVENT PROGRAMING 

 

Question:  Can you please provide a complete schedule of all events with attendance  

figures, promoter name (if applicable), event type listing, and by area used at the OC 

Fair & Event Center for the following: 

o The most recent three (3) completed fiscal years 
o The current year-to-date 
o The next two (2) years definite and tentative events 

http://www.ocfair.com/
http://www.ocfair.com/
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Answer:  The District is happy to provide a sample of the requested information above. 
See attachment 3 for sample of event.  We are not releasing any future or tentative events 
as most are not yet contracted. 

 
Question:  Can you provide event settlements for any ticketed events hosted over the past 
two years? 

 
Answer: Similar to the above question, we are providing event settlements for the events 
included in the above question. See attached. 

 

Question:  Is the District able to take risk or co-promote events at the OC Event Center? 

 

Answer:  There are a handful of events that the District has had a long-standing 

relationship with where there is a revenue share arrangement. However, it is not currently 

the intent of the District to pursue such arrangements in the future. 

 
Question:  Can you please provide any formal or informal Booking and Scheduling 
Policies for the OC Fair & Event Center? 

 
 Answer:  Those policies can be found on the web site at www.ocfair.com.  

 

Question:  Can you please provide group ticket sales summaries for the OC Fair & Event 

Center for the most recent three (3) completed fiscal years including the event and 

amenities included in group purchase? 

 

Answer: See attachment 4 for sample settlements.     

 

GENERAL QUESTIONS 

 

Question:  Is it the intent of the OC Fair & Event Center to have multiple sales service 

agencies selling on your behalf? 

 

 Answer:  No. However the District will consider paying referral fees for 

opportunities presented by other sales entities. 

 
Question:  Would the OC Fair & Event Center be willing to enter an exclusive 
partnership with a sponsorship sales company? 

 
Answer:  While the State of California template contract allows for the use of 
other contractors, it is the intent of the District to work with only one. 

 

Question:  Would the OC Fair & Event Center be willing to take an alternate bid than  

the commissions proposed in the RFP? 

 

 Answer:  No. 

 

 

http://www.ocfair.com/
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Question:  Will there be an opportunity to ask follow up questions based on the District’s 

answers to the July 26th submitted questions? 
 

Answer:   No. 
 

Question:  Does the OC Fair & Event Center have any premium seating (club seats, suites, 
loge boxes, etc)? If so, would the sales service agency have the opportunity to sell it?  If not, 
is the OC Fair & Event Center open to developing a premium seating program? 

 

Answer:    The District currently uses the boxes at Pacific Amphitheatre for certain 

qualifying sponsors and for entertaining business partners; however we would not 

be opposed to considering an opportunity for premium seating. 

 

 

 

-End RFI #1- 
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SAMPLE EVENTS HELD AT OC FAIR & EVENT CENTER – 2017/2018 
 
 
 Event Promoter Event Type Attendance Rental Area(s) 

     

LARGE EVENTS     

America’s Family Pet Expo World Pet Association Pet Products, Adoptions and 
Entertainment 

42,000 All grounds 

Sand Sports Super Show Bonnier Corporation Off-Road Vehicles, After Market 
Products and Entertainment 

25,000 All grounds 

Cirque du Soleil (5 
occupations over 10 years) 

Cirque du Soleil America, 
Inc. 

Big-Top Entertainment 80,000 each 
year 

Parking Lot G 

     

MID-SIZE EVENTS     

Gem Faire Gem Faire, Inc. Gems, Precious Stones, Jewelry-
making Supplies 

2,500 each 
show (5 shows 
per year) 

Costa Mesa Building, 
Santa Ana Pavilion 

Flying Miz Daisy Vintage 
Market 

Flying Miz Daisy Vintage Market 2,000 each 
show (4 shows 
per year) 

Hangar Building 

Japan Fair Adentope, Inc. Japanese Cultural Festival 15,000 ½ Parking Lot I 

     

SMALL EVENTS     

Bride  
World Expo 

Adcom Publishing, Inc. Bridal gowns and accessories, 
Wedding Services 

2,000 each 
show (2 shows 
per year) 

Anaheim Building, Los 
Alamitos Building and OC 
Promenade 

SoCal World Guitar Show Tex*us Guitar Shows, Inc. Guitars and Accessories 800 each show 
(2 shows per 
year) 

Hangar Building 

Acura Event Apex Performance Automotive Research 250 Parking Lot I 
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